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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 4:08 PM

To: ‘Charlotte Elsasser'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: LivelT Lab, LLC

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you raceived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the tink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Charlotte Elsasser [mailto:celsasser@liveitacademy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 3:52 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: 'Donald Maxwell'

Subject: LivelT Lab, LLC

To Whom It May Concern
Re: Document Number LOG000088619

The following error was noted on your web site (Detait by Entity Name) for LivelT Lab, LLC,
Please correct or inform LivelT at the following e-mail address how to make corrections;

"~ FEWEIN Number 203673616 is incorrect.

The correct number as registered with the IRS is 20-5673616
Please confirm receipt of this e-mail

Regards,

. Charlotte Elsasser

Office Manager

LivelT Academy

4047 Okeechobee Blvd, #103
West Palm Beach, FL 33409
561-202-8548

www liveitacademy.com
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